Kansas State Board of Nursing APRN Committee Minutes September 15, 2020

Time: 2:00 p.m. – 2:51 p.m.

Committee Members: Carol Bragdon, PhD, APRN, Chair

Patsy Zeller, MSN, APRN, FNP, V. Chair

Jennifer Bendure, CRNA, DNP

Benjamin Cochran, DNP, APRN, NP-C

Bobbe Mansfield, DNP, FNP-BC

Jamie Harrington, DNP, APRN, CNM, FNP-BC Dawn Gosnell, MSN, APRN, CNS, CCRN

Staff: Carol Moreland, MSN, RN, Executive Administrator

Jill Simons, Executive Assistant

Call to order: The APRN Committee meeting was called to order by Carol

Bragdon, PhD, APRN, Chair, at 2:00 p.m. by Zoom virtual meeting.

Announcements: C. Bragdon recognized two new Board members that have joined

the APRN Zoom meeting. Adri Gouldsmith and Geovannie Gone.

C. Bragdon stated because the APRN Committee is conducting this public meeting by Zoom, she stated for the record the following

information:

On August 27, 2020, the Board sent notice of the meeting for the APRN Committee to all individuals who have requested notice of the Committee's meetings. Additionally, the notice and agenda were posted on the Board's website: **ksbn.kansas.gov.** The notice contains the meeting dial-in number and pin to allow the public to attend this meeting free of charge. The notice also advised individuals to contact the Board's office at 785-296-5752 if the

individual does not have access to a computer.

Review of Onsite Packets: There were nothing for the onsite packet.

Add/Rev. Agenda: There were no additions/revisions to the agenda. It was moved to

approve the agenda as amended. Motion #1 Bragdon/Mansfield

Adopted.

Minutes: The minutes from the June 16, 2020 APRN meeting were reviewed.

It was moved to approve the June 16, 2020 APRN minutes as

written. Motion #2 Bragdon/Cochran Adopted.

Unfinished Business:

PMP Committee Report:

- B. Mansfield reported on the PMP Committee Report. The Advisory Committee has met virtually on a regular basis. The last meeting was held on August 28, 2020. The next meetings will be in October and December.
- C. Moreland gave an update on K-Tracs and funding. The five licensing boards that help fund K-Tracs are: 1) Board of Nursing, 2) Board of Healing Arts, 3) Board of Dental, 4) Board of Optometry and 5) Board of Pharmacy. It has been recommended by the Board of Pharmacy that for FY22 and FY23 the Board of Nursing would pay \$70,000 out of the fee fund.

CNM-I Regulations:

C. Moreland gave an update on the CNM-I Regulations. Board of Healing Arts went live with the CNM-I application a month before the pandemic hit. As of last week, they had licensed one applicant.

HB2412:

Amy Siple, KAPN President reported that in January 2021 they will be introducing HB2412 with few changes to Legislation. 4,000 hours will go straight to full practice authority. For those who do not have 4,000 hours would have three years to obtain the required hours. After passage of HB2412 the effective date will be one year from when the bill passes.

C. Bragdon announced at the NCSBN last meeting the APRN Compact was passed. The practice hours will be 2,080.

NCSBN 2012 Model:

C. Bragdon reported the NCSBN 2012 Model Rules – Chapter 11 in the APRN packet was mostly informational on the language for rules and regulation. After legislation passes, we would have one year to get rules and regulation updated.

Out of State Programs:

C. Moreland reported on how we currently approve out of state programs. We have applicants that get caught in the system we have now. Currently if the information has not been reviewed in the last ten years and needs to be reviewed and approved it goes before the APRN Committee for review and approval. The applicant could have a three-month delay from when we receive their application and the APRN Committee meets next. It was moved to allow Board Staff to license applicants from out of state programs that meet the national accreditation standards and to report back to the APRN Committee at the next APRN Committee meeting. Motion #3 Bragdon/Cochran Adopted.

Committee Chairperson

APRN Certification: C. Bragdon reported on when we update regulations next year that we would be able to utilize the list that have been recognize from NCSBN APRN Certification **NBCRNA** Certification: C. Bragdon reported on the NBCRNA Certification. The CRNA statue requires the Board to approve these every few years. It was the consensus that the Committee has approved the National Board of Certification and Recertification for Nurse Anesthetists. **New Business:** APRN Program Approvals: It was moved to approve the following out of state schools and their below noted programs as meeting the board's criteria: a. North Park University – Adult NP b. Otterbein University - Family NP c. United States University - Family NP Motion #4 Cochran/Gosnell Adopted. Health Care Stabilization: C. Moreland gave an update on Health Care Stabilization. The APRN Committee requested we put something on the KSBN website. We added a link to our website under FAQ and added a comment to the APRN application an attestation regarding the Health Care Stabilization requirement. Agenda for December 2020 Committee: 1) APRN Out of State Program Approvals 2) PMP Committee Report 3) CNM-I Regulations 4) HB 2412 Adjourn: It was moved to adjourned at 2:51 p.m. Motion #5 Cochran/Gosnell Adopted.

Date